

# Andrew Bramwell

www.andrewbramwell.co.uk

(Mobile) 07787 046941

(E-Mail) andy@andrewbramwell.co.uk

(Address) Flat 3, 11 Norman Place, Leeds, LS8 2AW

---

## About Me

I am a highly motivated individual with a wide range of experience within the work environment. I learn quickly and can easily work under pressure whilst meeting deadlines. I'm organized and very imaginative and I have developed a keen love for code throughout the past decade.

---

## Work Experience

### **Dynamic Business Solutions (2013 - Present) - Creative E-Learning Programmer**

Used a variety of different programs including Flash, Dreamweaver and Lectora to create interactive e-learning solutions for top names like Co-Op, England and Wales Cricket Board, NHS. Used a variety of different languages including AS2/AS3, HTML5 and Javascript, PHP.

### **Broskill Opticians (September 2011 - Present) - Web Developer**

Maintained online stock levels and information to keeps visitors up to date. Constructed whole E-commerce solution saving the company both time and money. Developed mobile application to increase customer base and boost company image.

### **Carvery & Grill (May 2005 – Present) - Unit Manager (Festival Catering) / Web Developer**

Maintained maintenance of coffee machines and fryers whilst working under time pressures to ensure customer satisfaction and constant speed of sales. Administered breaks and jobs to staff members in an organised way. Demonstrated accuracy and trust via cash handling. Communicated with customers in a professional, polite way. Developed website to extend image of company.

### **Riber Hall (February 2008 – July 2008) - Sous-chef**

Improved management of time whilst preparing starters and desserts as part of a team. Demonstrated flexibility by being versatile by helping to cook and serve main meals. Accurately count stock then place orders with local wholesalers over the phone in a professional manner.

### **Leviten Thompson (September 2006 – December 2006) - Office Clerk**

Multitasking to produce and deliver important letters to clients. Attention to detail and organisation to ensure there were enough copies of legal documents for the current day, (Using a multifunctional copier). Reorganised storage room to increase capacity and decrease time wasting.

### **S&HM Smart (April 2003 – September 2006) - Weekend Manager**

Set up outdoor stall in time for customers' arrival giving particular attention to detail. Send and receive orders over the phone with restaurants and wholesalers in a professional manner. Coordinated and instructed members of staff in an organised way displaying responsibility and trust.

---

## Education

### University of Huddersfield (September 2009 – 2013) - BSc (Hons) Web Technologies

Degree :- 2:1

#### First Year Top Modules :-

Authoring (A)  
Web Programming (A)

#### Second Year Top Modules :-

Intermediate Authoring (A)  
Digital Media Project (B)

#### Final Year Top Modules:-

Advanced Authoring (A)  
Team Project (A)

#### Placement Year: -

[Personal Social and Technical Skills (A) Self Assessment Skills (C)]

### Chesterfield College (September 2007 – June 2009) - BTEC (National Diploma) Graphic Design

Overall Grade (Merit, Merit, Merit)

Desktop Publishing Computer Applications (Distinction)

### Highfields Comprehensive (September 2001 – July 2005) - GCSE

Information Technology (B) Electronics (B) Art & Design (B)  
English Language (C) Maths (C) Science (C)  
Drama (C)

---

## Key Skills

- . Programming in ActionScript 2 & 3
- . E-commerce websites using Magento and PHP
- . Adobe Suite, Flash, Dreamweaver, Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign
- . Web Page Creation using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP and Flash
- . Microsoft Office 98 – 2013, Word, PowerPoint, Outlook
- . Windows 95 – 8, Mac OSX

---

## Leisure Activities

Most of my spare time is spent either experimenting with programming languages or teaching myself how to play the ukulele. On the outdoor side of me I like bouldering and walking especially through the countryside where I grew up.

---

## References

Domonic Collins	Matthew Mantle	Neil Brosgill
Previous Employer	Authoring Tutor	Previous Employer &
Cherry House	University of Huddersfield	Current Client
Hillside Park	Queensgate	55 Street Lane
Oakerthorpe	Huddersfield	Leeds
Derbyshire	HD1 3DH	LS8 1AP
DE55 7NR		
Tel No: 07734593062	Tel No: 01484 422 288	Tel No: 0113 266 3818